KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION UP TO R30,000.00

QUOTATION NUMBER: RN/2122/406 VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION..........Days
(To be completed by the Supplier)
CLOSING DATE  : 17 JANUARY 2022 CLOSING TIME: 11h00
COMPANY NAME:
DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/
SERVICE REQUIRED: Tel NO:-
FAX NO:

Date stamps, laminating machine and laminating CONTACT PERSON:

pockets. CSD REGISTRATION NO. oo
{ To be completed by the supplier)

DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH
SPECIFICATION? YES/NO
) (DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)
DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION? YES/NO
?
HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY) | e iiaas

NUMBER OF PAGES FAXED BACK TO THE DEPARTMENT BY

THE SUPPIER rereeeneenne| SUPPlier to complete)

NB: QUOTATION FOR THE ATTENTION OF: Lungile Ngcobo 033 343 8489

EMAIL ADDRESS: Lungile.ngcobo@kzndard.gov.za

NB:
THE ATTACHED SBD4, SBD8 & SBD9 FORMS MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL FOR QUOTATIONS ABOVE R10 000 ONLY.

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR QUOTATION DOCUMENTS.



Umai admin /05

ANNEXURE A
COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON
CONTACT NUMBER
FAX NUMBER
LINE DESCRIPTION OR REQUIRED @ UNIT PRICE EXCL. TOTAL PRICE
NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY VAT
(Please be very specific and clear) R c R c
' Date stamp with self-inking dater | 2 1 | o
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE AND RURAL
DEVELOPMENT - ENDUMENI !
(Sample attached)
" Parrot Ring Binding machine 460 [ alk ) 3
sheet
Parrot Laminating Machine A4 & A3 | |
A3 Laminating Pockets 50
T A4 Laminating Pockets 50 1 T
* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)
*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL
*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT
- = TOTAL PRICE
“VAT Registration No. (Supplier) :
When Required (Requester) :  30/09/2021
Where Required (Requester). Umazinyathi District
Contact details of requester;: Mr SST Madondo
TEL : 034 2999660
Mark one Box (X)
COMPANY STAMP PRICES ARE VALID FOR | 3( ‘ | 60 90 DAYS
SIGNATURE .........cooriiiiciiiiiiniinenrerssrssnnenanens
57 1 = R TR

Scanned with CamScanner



DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND

TEL: (034) 2999660 FAX (034) 2999674

ENDUMENI LOCAL OFFICE
RURAL DEVELOPMENT
2020-07-04

P O BOX 125 DUNDEE 3000




SBD 4

DECLARATION OF INTEREST

bid.
2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and
submitted with the bid,
2.1 Full Name of bidder or his or her TBPrESeNtative: ..........everuvre e,
'2.2 T NI, _—

23 Position occupied in the Company (director, tistee, sharehoiders): ...............oo

24 Company Registration MO ottt
25 ORISR ot
26 VAT RGN NUOSE oo

rustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, tax

2.6.1 The hames.of all directors /
pplicable, employee / persal numbers myst be indicated in paragraph 3

reference numbers and, if a

below.

*Siate” means -
{a} anynational or provincial depariment, national or provincial public entity or constitutional insfitution within the meaning of

the Public Finance Management Act, 1989 {Act No. 1 of 1999);
{b) any municipality or municipal entity;

{c) provingial legislature;
(d) national Assembly or the national Councl of provinces; or

(e} Pariament.

#Shareholder” means g person who owns shares in the company and is actively involveq in the managemeni of the enterprise or
business and exercises control over the enterprise.



2.7 Areyouor any person connected with the bidder YES/NO
presently employed by the state?

2.7.1  Ifso, fumish the following particulars:

Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ MEMBEL. e e
Name of state insfitution at which you or the person

connected to the bidder is iy
Position occupied in the seelstivton: LI

Any other particulars:

........................................................................

------------------------------------------------------------------------

........................................................................

2.7.2  Ifyou are presently employed by the state, did you obtain YES /| NO
the appropriate authority to undertake remunerative
work outside employment in the public sector?

2.7.2.1 If yes, did you attached proof of such authority to the bid YES/NO

document?

(Note: Failure to submit proof of such authority, where
pp may n the disqualification of the bid.

applicable, may result j

2.7.2.2 ¥f no, furnish reasons for non-submission of such proof:

...............................................................................
.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------

...............................................................................

28  Didyou or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / YES /NO

trustees / shareholders / members or their spouses conduct
business with the state in the previous twelve months?

2.8.1 I so, furnish particulars:

.............................................................................
.............................................................................

..............................................................................

2.8  Doyou, or any person connected with the bidder, have YES /NO

any relationship (family, friend, other) with a person
employed by the state ang who may be involved with
the evaluation and or adjudication of thig bid?



2.9.11f so, furnish particulars.

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

2.10 Are you, or any person connected with the bidder,
aware of any relationship {family, friend, other) between
any other bidder ang any person employed by the state
who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication

of this bid?

2101 if so, fumnish particulars,

........................................................................

........................................................................

........................................................................

211 Do you or any of the directors ! trustees / shareholders / members
of the Company have any interest in any other related companies
whether or not they are bidding for this contract?

2.11.1f so, furnish particulars:

........................................................................................

........................................................................................

........................................................................................

‘Full Name | Identity | Personai —
( Numbexr | Reference N

|
|'

[ — a’_ — .
| |

.II [ 2
e o — e ==

|

{

YES/INO

YES/NO

el
(
__!ri.____
|
el



DECLARATION

.................................................................................

TION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2 ang 3 ABOVE IS CORRECT.
| ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJeoT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST mE | TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 23 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS 0

F CONTRACT SHOULD THjg DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE '
........ S‘gnawre TP o e
........ Posmon Nameofbjdder

May 2011



SBD 8

DECLARATION OF BIDDER’S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANA GEMENT
PRACTICES

This Standard Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.

It serves as a declaration to be used by institutions in ensuring that when goods

2
and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the
abuse of the supply chain management system.

3 The bid of any bidder may be disregarded if that bidder, or any of its directors
have-
a. abused the institution’s supply chain management system;
b. committed fraud or any other improper conduct in relation to such system; or
c. failed to perform on any previous contract.

4 In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be

completed and submitted with the bid.

Atenm = Question . -
| 4.1 Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury’s Database of No
| O | O]

| || Restricted Suppliers as companies or persons prohibited from doing business with the
public sector?

| (Companies or persons who are listed on this Database were informed in writing | |

| of this restriction by the Accounting Officer/Authority of the institution that | |

| imposed the restriction after the audi alteram partern rule was applied). ' '

| | The Database of Restricted Suppliers now resides on the National Treasury’s

| .l website(www.treasury.gov.za) and can be accessed by clicking on its link at the ‘ / I
| bottom of the home page. | |
|

| I
[4.1.1 | If so, furnish particulars:
| I {
| |
| 4.2 | Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in ( Yes ] No |
terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 | 1
| |

of 2004)7
The Register for Tender Defaulters can be accessed on the National Treasury’s

website (www.treasury.gov.za) by clicking on its link at the bottom of the home |

! !

| | page. | f |
|

|
1421 || If so, furnish particulars: |

] |
| Yes | No

}._
| 4.3 { Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court
outside of the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five J J
years? il |
—— L

[4.3.1 ‘ If so, fumnish particulars:
|

L




| Was any coniract between the bidder and any organ of state terminated during the past | Yes | No |

| five years on account of failure to perform on or comply with the contract? [ II ] ||
|

| 4.4
,|
i | — § |
{|_4_4'] [ If so, furnish particulars: o |
| |
|

| -~ |

SBD 8
CERTIFICATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (FULL NAME)....citttitiiiiiiiiiniiieiiireneneieenenneennenennnnns
CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED ON THIS DECLARATION

FORM IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

I ACCEPT THAT, IN ADDITION TO CANCELLATION OF A CONTRACT,
ACTION MAY BE TAKEN AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

------------------------------------------------

--------------------------------

Position Name of Bidder
Js365bW



(Bid Numper and De

in response to the invitation for the big Mmade by:

Scription)

—

(Name of Insﬁtution)

I certify, on behaif of .

(Name of Bidder)

Contents of this Cerﬁﬁcate;

1.

! have read ang | understand the
2,

I understand that the accompan
be true ang Somplete in every respect;
| am authorizeqg by the bidder to si

on behalf of the bidder;
4. Each Person whosg g;

3.

ization, other than th
not affiligteq with the bidder, who:

quali ications, abilities Or experien

Provides the same

(c) goods g
line of businegs as the bidder
6. The bidder has arrived g

t the accompanying bid inde

Communication between pariners in g joint ventyre or consorti
collusive bidding.

Ying bid wili be disqualifi

nd services as the bidder a

ed if thig Certifica

ny Competitgy,
um?

le is found not tp

pendenﬂy from, and  withoyt
ngement with 4

However

Will not pe Construed ag



ﬂ:l ]

(g
E

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BiD DETERM!NAT!ON

This Standarg Bidding Document (8BD) must form part of all bigg: invited.

2 Section 4 (1) (b) (ili) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1

Meaning that j¢ Cannot be justifieq
under any grounds.
3 Treasuzy Reauiatio, 1649 Rrescribos thas

iRl v o1y Ty 'S anc

( _ ~HSes-the = UICETS &, aqcounting authoritieg
. _Must 'take all.lrea.sonab!e steps, to. Prevent abuse pf the .

g : S -Chain Mahagement Sysfem
= TEandsuthiorizeg accounting officers ang accounting authonpeg o

—2_Z_ disregarg the bid of any pigger i that Bidder, of any g 1=

Committe fraud or any other

IMmproper conduct jn relation to such

b cancel g contract awarded to g Supplier of goods g Services jf the Supplier
Committed any corrupt or fraudulent et during the bidding Process or the execution
of that Contract.

4 This 8Bp serves ag g certific



.......................

Signature

..........

...............

Position

Name of Bidder



